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Applicants Information Sheet BHz5 A &kl

Name #:%, Age i 36 PISCEs  Bmm
Nationality [£7%5 FILIPINO Date of Birth t{4: HH 1989

Gender £ F Marital Status 4S8R SINGLE

Education E4E COLLEGE Height 5= 152CM @Y
Religion 52 CHRISTIAN Weight #35 48 KG

In the Family No. /52 HEfT | 3 Son / Age 518 HIFH#L /

Brother / Sister SizB#bik |1/ 3 Daughter / Age Z 5B HIF# |

Address ik

____ Working Experience TF{EB

Care of Babies e REEE 5T
Care of Toddler HEREAZN 5 (1-3) v
Care of Children | BBEE/NZ (4-12)

v
Care of Elderly RS
Care of Disabled | HEEE¥EZE A1 p—

o
Care of Bedridden | T&gHENE A+ e
Care of Pets HEiEEY) ) ‘

R

Household Works % v
Car Washing HE

Gardening FIHEERE
Cooking REE v )
Driving A

_—
/\

_

{1

Overseas Experience 84 TAEL&KER
Hong Kong i 3 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
Singapore i
Taiwan “ee
Malaysia =% k! P
Middle East R KUWAIT 2 YEARS ’
Macau AR
Other HoAh Remark
Home Country JE SHE HAD WORK EXPERIENCE AS DOMESTIC HELPER IN
_ — KUWAIT FOR 2 YEARS, 2015-2017, SHE SERVE 12 MEMBERS
Language Skills EE=8EN OF THE FAMILY, TO A COUPLE WITH 10 KIDS, 15, 14, 12, 10, 8,
Learning Fair Good 6, AND 4 YEARS OF AGE SHE DO THE HOUSEHOLD CHOERS,
E2 b pe SHE ALSO HAD WORK EXPERIENCE IN HONGKONG FOR 3
H15% Mandarin v YEARS AND 9 MONTHS, SHE SERVE 4 MEMBERS OF THE
S FAMILY, TO ACOUPLE AND 2 CHILDREN, HER MAIN DUTIES
EEETET Cantonese v WAS TAKING CARE OF THE KIDS, SENDING ANG PICKING UP

s English v




Previous Duties #\{FT/E 1

Country T{EH&E KUWAIT Salary T.& 110DENAR
Duration T {EHA] 215 0 5017 No. to Serve &7 A B 12
Reason to Leave Rfi/RA FINISH CONTRACT
Care of Babies HEREER 5T Mths H Care of Toddler IREALh 7 (1-9) Yrs %
v| Care of Children  [&E/NZ (4-12) 4,6,8,10,12 Y UBDI% Care of Elderly TRE RS Yrs %
Care of Disabled  TARENE A+ Yrs % Care of Bedridden  HEEARMNE AL
Care of Pets IEEEY) Household Works %27
Car Washing BEE v | Gardening FIHIERE
| Cooking =T Driving EEp

Previous Duties #EfxTAE 2

Country T {EHE5 HONGKONG Salary T#& 4,410. 00 HKD
Duration T_{FHA] FEB 2019 to NOV 2022 No. to Serve 4&HE#5 \ % 4
Reason to Leave R[N TERMINATE CONTRACT WITH AGREEMENT TO THE EMPLOYER
Care of Babies HERAEE BT Mths H | « | Care of Toddler TegA4h 5 (1-3)2YOLD  Yrs j&%
v| Care of Children  W&EH/INMZ 4-124YOLD  Yrs % Care of Elderly HEEH Yrs %
Care of Disabled  I&EEEE A+ Yrs % Care of Bedridden AR AL
Care of Pets IR REY) v | Household Works 575
Car Washing VEEL Gardening FTHERIEE
+| Cooking ZHE Driving By

Previous Duties #{¥T/E 3

Country T {Fh%8E Salary T&
Duration T {EHAR] to No. to Serve 4&fE 75 A
Reason to Leave HE%HA
Care of Babies FEEE ) Mths H Care of Toddler HERALN 5L (1-3) Yrs 5%
Care of Children  EEH/INZ (4-12) Yrs 5% Care of Elderly HEREE Yrs 5%
Care of Disabled  [EEHEE A+ Yrs % Care of Bedridden  HERARMNA AL
Care of Pets TeERFEY) Household Works 7%
Car Washing VRER Gardening FIHEAERE
Cooking iR Driving B
Other Question HA[IRE
1. Do you eat pork? {REEEFEA? v
2. Accept Day-off not on Sunday? #<EBHAFEEHIH? v
3. Sharing a room with babies / children / elder? {REEE R/ NZ/ER I EEE FIE? v
4. Are you afraid of dog or cat? {R& & {ffaes? M
5. Do you smoke? {R&rfifEnE? v
6. Do you drink alcohol? {R&ng FEiE? v
7. Have you any prolonged illnesses / undergone surgery 275 o] £ BAH B/ 508 -l ? v

If Yes 4175

Declaration by Applicant
| agree and will be responsible for any publication of above information. | hereby confirm that all information and answer give to me is to the best of my knowledge.
“The applicant gives all information with No responsibility holding by our company.” “IL 3 B g E Rk, (T AR BT B L\ T4ERE « 7



